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Mastercreation TFS

From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>
Sent: 22 December 2023 12:27
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Binu Balachandran; Jogeswar Sahu; Sonali Dhadve; Stephen P; Parag Pandey
Subject: RE: Re: PLUG D CIN CERTIFICATE

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Omkar, 
 
Reference to below mail CIN is not applicable of PLUG D for below entities. 
 

Registration Date Supplier Code Name of Company Contact Person Name PAN No City Country Email Address Mobile No 

12/12/2023 RV232417176 PLUGD Sourabh Khurana/Ritika Malik DBTPK1005A     plugdworks@gmail.com   

12/12/2023 RV232415591 PLUGD Sourabh Khurana DBTPK1005A     plugdworks@gmail.com   

12/12/2023 RV232414102 PLUGD Sourabh Khurana/Ritika Malik DBTPK1005A     plugdworks@gmail.com   

12/12/2023 RV232410051 PLUGD Sourabh Khurana/Ritika Malik DBTPK1005A     plugdworks@gmail.com   

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Sarvesh Patil 
 

From: Sarvesh Patil  
Sent: 21 December 2023 16:30 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Parag Pandey 
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Re: PLUG D CIN CERTIFICATE 
 
Dear Omkar, 
 
Please find below mail form vendor saying he’s proprietor & CIN Not applicable.  
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Sarvesh Patil 
 

From: ritika@plugd.co.in <ritika@plugd.co.in>  
Sent: 21 December 2023 15:39 
To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; finance.plugd@gmail.com; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sourabh 
<sourabh@plugd.co.in> 
Subject: Fwd: Re: PLUG D CIN CERTIFICATE 
 

Hi Sarvesh, 
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Please refer the trailing email. 

We are a proprietorship firm, CIN certificate isn't applicable to us. 

--- 
Regards,   
 
Ritika Malik  
Founder 
  

 
  
email:    plugdworks@gmail.com 
contact: +91-99300 54118 

 

-------- Original Message -------- 

Subject:Re: PLUG D CIN CERTIFICATE 
Date:2023-12-21 11:35 
From:sourabh@plugd.co.in  

To:Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Copy:ritika@plugd.co.in, Finance Plugd <finance.plugd@gmail.com>, Stephen P <stephen.p@k-

corp.in>, Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>, Jogeswar Sahu 
<jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>, Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in> 

 

Hi Sarvesh,  

We are a proprietorship firm, CIN certificate isn't applicable to us.  

--- 
Regards, 
 
Sourabh Khurana 
Founder 

 
  
email:       plugdworks@gmail.com 
contact:    +91-99909 48535 
                +91-95206 61825 
address:   1st Floor, C-78, Sector 88, Noida - 201305 

 

On 20-12-2023 19:11, Sarvesh Patil wrote: 

Dear Ritika, 

  

As discussed kindly send us the CIN certificate. 
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Thanks & Regards, 

Sarvesh Patil 

  


